THROUGH THE YEARS

THE UNIVERSITY OF ARIZONA CAMPUS HEALTH SERVICE



It all started in the Fall of 1918

with the outbreak of a worldwide flu epidemic.

The whole campus was quarantined.

A wing of Old Main and one floor of the Agriculture building were turned into hospital wards to care for patients.



Photo courtesy of Special Collections, The University of Arizona Libraries, Tucson, AZ

